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DATE: June 11, 2025

TO: Steven Contente poct
Town Administrator

FROM: Shealyn A. Davey
Chemist/Pretreatment Coordinator

Request for Victualling License — Eunice Kim; Amare Sweets & Treats, LLC;
259 Thames Street

This business location was previously Gray’s Ice Cream and is in good standing with no violations.
Currently, this business does not require a wastewater discharge permit, because there is no cooking of
any kind, no production of ice cream, and all containers are disposable and do not require washing. I have

spoken to Eunice directly and nothing about the “process” will be changing from when it was Gray’s Ice
Cream.

I therefore have no objections to the above petition and support the request.
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